
Nathan Lafferty

From: Doug Tifft (Z•
Sent: Monday, J~nuary 12, 2009 7:46 AM
To: Diane Bearde; Marsha Gamberoni
Cc: Richard Conte; John Richmond
Subject: RE: Advance copy of OC commitments inspection report and project plan
Attachments: 0C IR Rev-5

Thanks Diane.

I've attached the current rev of the report. Could you start thinking about the concurrence package and what
formatting changes will need to be made to the IR. I wouldn't edit the rev yet, b/c I think John is still editing.
We are working towards getting the concurrence package together on the 1/21. Maybe you could plan for that
as well.

Thanks for your help!
-Doug

From: Diane Bearde
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2009 6:47 AM
To: Marsha Gamberoni
Cc: Richard Conte; John Richmond; Doug Tifft
Subject: RE: Advance copy of OC commitments inspection report and project plan

Fantastic! Thanks for the invite! Somebody - come get me or let me know where you need me and what you
need me to do.

Diane
x5133

From: Marsha Gamberoni
Sent: Friday, January 09, 2009 4:11 PM
To: Diane Bearde
Cc: Richard Conte; John Richmond; Doug Tifft
Subject: FW: Advance copy of OC commitments inspection report and project plan

Diane

All your BC agreed to your assistance. Rich, John and Doug are your POCs.

Thanks!!
M

From: Doug Tifft
Sent: Friday, January 09, 2009 3:52 PM
To: Lisa Regner; David Pelton; Brian Holian; Mary Baty; Edward Williamson; Ed Miller; Karl Farrar; Nancy McNamara;
Richard Barkley; Ronald Bellamy; Christopher Newport; Darrell Roberts; Marsha Gamberoni; Richard Conte; Neil Sheehan;
Diane Screnci; Michael Modes; John Richmond; Glenn Meyer
Subject: Advance copy of OC commitments inspection report and project plan

All,.

C/L4



A Attached is the current draft of the Oyster Creek license renewal commitments inspection report and the
project plan. This report is to be issued on a tight schedule and we will be request some quick turnaround
reviews to help facilitate that schedule.

We are sending the current draft as-is so when we request a 24 hour review, it won't be the first time you see
the report. However, if you have any comments on this draft please do not wait, provide your comments to
John Richmond.

Thanks in advance for your support. Let me know if you have any questions on the schedule or the report.
Again, providing your comments as soon as possible is appreciated.

-Doug

2



Received: from R1 CLSTRO1 .nrc.gov ([148.184.99.7]) by R1 MS01 .nrc.gov
([148.184.99.10]) with mapi; Mon, 12 Jan 2009 07:46:27 -0500

Content-Type: application/ms-tnef; name="winmail.dat"
Content-Transfer-Encoding: binary
From: Doug Tifft <Doug.Tifft@nrc.gov>
To: Diane Bearde <Diane.Bearde@nrc.gov>, Marsha Gamberoni

<Marsha. Gamberoni@nrc.gov>
CC: Richard Conte <Richard.Conte@nrc.gov>, John Richmond

<John. Richmond@nrc.gov>
Date: Mon, 12 Jan 2009 07:46:27 -0500
Subject: RE: Advance copy of CC commitments inspection report and project
plan

Thread-Topic: Advance copy of CC commitments inspection report and project
plan

Thread-Index: AclynBCSOI42j7vpTOGIIEl LQPImCAAAqRxQAIMpONAAAfGIwA==
Message-ID: <2856BC46F6A308418F033D973BBOEE72AA612BFF4D@R1 CLSTRO1 .nrc.gov>

References: <2856BC46F6A308418F033D973BBOEE72AA612BFDB8@R1CLSTRO1 .nrc.gov>

<2856BC46F6A308418F033D973BBOEE72AA612BFE9E@R1 CLSTRO1.nrc.gov>
In-Reply-To: <2856BC46F6A308418F033D973BBOEE72AA612BFE9E@R1 CLSTRO1 .nrc.gov>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-SCL: -1
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
<2856BC46F6A308418F033D973BBOEE72AA612BFF4D@R1 CLSTRO1. nrc.gov>
MIME-Version: 1.0


